

Mayor Thomas T.
Joyce



CITY OF PARKERSBURG
ONE GOVERNMENT SQUARE
PO BOX 1627
PARKERSBURG, WV 26102

C. Blaine Myers
City Attorney
(304) 424-8520

July 15, 2026

Travis McDermott
travismcdermott@rocketmail.com

RE: FOIA Request (People's Cartage Warehouse Fire Records)

Dear Mr. McDermott,

The City of Parkersburg acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information request dated July 8, 2026.

I have forwarded your request to the appropriate City departments to assimilate all documents responsive to your request. Once the assimilation process is completed and all documents have been reviewed, we will contact you.

Very Truly Yours,
A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Blaine Myers /G.P.".

C. Blaine Myers
City Attorney